FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20554 /{fﬁ/]tﬂlfj

June 4, 1997

In Reply Refer To: 5743-EX-PL-97

Dear Mr. Maschewsky,

Your application for a radio station license in the Experimental Radio
Service (Part 5) is deficient and must be amended. Please see reasons

checked below:

( ) Failure to attach supplementary statements as required by
Section 5.57.

( ) Lack of experimental report as required by Section 5.204.

( ) Failure to complete Item(s) ’ of
FCC Form . i

( ) An original signature is required in Item 10. FCC Form 405's
are returned to be signed by the designated official.

( *} Frequencies not allocated for proposed use. .

For further consideration of your application, please call me at (202)
418-2430. Failure to respond within 30 days may result in the return
or dismissal of your application in accordance with Section 5.60(b) of

the Commission's Rules.

Sincerely,

Carl Huie
Experimental Licensing Branch
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